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Invitation for Bid # 2016-101
HVAC Preventive Maintenance, Repair and Related Services

Amendment One
Questions and Answers

1. In the introduction of the bid package it states, “a multi-year, city wide contract” – How many 
years is the contract?  I can’t find it anywhere in the package.

Section 3, 3.2, Term: 3 years with two, one year extensions for a total of five years.  

1. On Attachment A – Location & Equipment Listing:  For the Grace Sparks Activity Center it lists (8) Day & Night Furnaces, are there any cooling units on this building or just these furnaces?

There are several window units that are stand-alone, not included in the PM scope.  Should new HVAC be installed in the future, adjustments will be made to the contract to include the additional equipment. 

1. Is there any cooling equipment on the Goldwater Lake and Watson Lake residences that will 
need to be addressed?

Watson residence has a cooling via a window unit and Goldwater only has a swamp cooler.  Both units are not included in the PM scope. 

1. The AirHawk Units that appear to be all the fire stations – according to the manufacturer manuals for the model numbers provided in the bid packet equipment list, the filters that go in the machines are manufacturer specific and likely to be gotten from only the manufacturer.  Should these filters be included in the bid or billed above and beyond should they need to be replaced?
	
	Air Hawk preventative maintenance filter changes will be billed separately due to the 	proprietary nature and the cost of the filters. Regular maintenance of all other components are 	included in the PM scope. 
	
1. Regarding the Library portion of the HVAC Maintenance bid … Certificate requirements:  Does the bidder have to be certified to bid the entire package?  Is it possible to NOT bid the library portion of the package?  Or is it all or nothing?

	The bidder does not need certification to bid but will not be considered for the units that are 	requiring certification. 

	Award recommendation will be based on the most responsive, responsible bid that meets 	the criteria of the bid.  Recommendation will then be made to Council for approval.  

1. Does A&E Reprographics Planroom Central have all the bid documents and info? You said you do not give anything to them and that it is all on the city website.

Field and Facilities Services documents are online at the City of Prescott website.
http://www.prescott-az.gov/business/bids/

1. Is the most recent contract expired? 

Yes.

1. Do you expect the winning bidder to do maintenance’s on the units this April? 

The cooling season maintenance may be started at the time of award.  

1. You said that for replacement units above a certain amount, you had to receive 3 bids. I asked how you selected the 3 bidders. 

The process will depend on the amount of the purchase pursuant to the City’s Procurement Code and the defined thresholds. 

1. There is a difference in what would be required to complete the maintenance using the list in the “Scope of Work” and the Tune up Checklist that was provided. Which one is required?

The scope of work is required to be included in the cost of the bid.  The checklist is required with the caveat that any additional work required as a result of the checklist is at an additional cost to the City. The checklist is intended to ensure that the units are properly maintained. 

1. The Scope of work says to Replace burned contactors and run capacitors. Is this to be included in the bid price or will this be paid on a case by case basis? Am I supposed to include the possibility of changing several contactors and capacitors in my bid?

Burned contactors and run capacitors will be paid for separately at the time of their replacement.  The winning bidder is asked to have replacement contactors and capacitors in their truck inventory, so they can be replaced at the time of the PM.  The City wants to limit additional service calls for the purpose of replacing these items.  

1. Is there any work/equipment at the Radio Shop 440 N. Mt. Vernon.

Yes, it’s a Bryant/Horizontal furnace unit, Model #353RAV36060, Serial # 0511A00390, filter size 24 x 24 x 1.

1.  Will the winning bidder be given an opportunity to obtain the appropriate certification before the contract is awarded? Currently, the first available class for the City Multi Service after the bid opening is 5/24/16 in Houston.
	
	The bid states certification is required prior to award of contract.  Award will be made based on 	the most responsive, responsible bid that meets the criteria. 
	
1.  If a bidder does not have the City Multi Service Certification do they mark “no” on Form F box F1 (Meets Minimum Specifications)? If so, will that exclude a bidder if that is the only spec that is not met at the time of bid opening?

	The bidder does not need certification to bid but will not be considered for the units that are 	requiring certification. 

	Award recommendation will be based on the most responsive, responsible bid that meets 	the criteria of the bid.  Recommendation will then be made to Council for approval.  
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